South India House

73 Armenian Street SICAL

Sical Logistics Ltd Chennai 600 001 India

Phone : 91.44.66157016 Fax : 91.44.66157017

A COFFEE DAY COMPANY

Ref.:SICAL:SD:2022 25™ August, 2022
National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor Department of Corporate Services
Plot No.C/1, G Block Floor 25, P.J. Towers

Bandra-Kurla Complex Dalal Street

Bandra [East] Mumbai :: 400 001

Mumbai :: 400 051

Dear Sirs,
Sub : Intimation under Regulation 39[3] of the SEBI [LODR]
Regulations, 2015 on Loss of Share Certificates

This is to inform you that the following shareholder of the Company has reported that he has
misplaced / lost the share certificate issued by the company as detailed below:-

S.No. |Name of shareholder [Folio no. |Certificate no. |Distinctive |Distinctive|No. of shares
no. (From) |no. (To)
1 SUSHIL KUMAR S0010537 (163689 - 27674028 27674194 |167

BHANSALI 163690

We enclose herewith the copy of the correspondence from the RTA M/s. Cameo Corporate
Services Limited dated 24" August, 2022 for your kind reference.

This may kindly be taken on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Sical Logistics Limited

2
s
\

nt

V. Radhakrishnan
Company Secretary

Encl : As stated

Registered Office : South India House, 73, Armenian Street, Chennai :: 600001
CIN : L51909TN1955PLC002431



Radhakrishna::_v

From: kandhimathi <kandhimathi@cameoindia.com>
Sent: 24 August 2022 16:01

To: Radhakrishnan V

Cc: Vimala.V

Subject: issue of duplicate share certificate
Attachments: ROM2781_98.PDF

Dear Sir,

We have received the documents for issue of duplicate share certificate  from the following shareholider -

FOLIO : 80010537
NAME : SUSHIL KUMAR BHANSALI
SHARES : 167

Please inform BSE and send us scanned copy of intimation letter for processing the documents or if already informed
BSE, send copy of the same.

Folio details attached.

Tks

Kanthimathi J
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